Engineering Department
400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse, WI 54601-3396
(608)789-7505
Fax (608)789-8184

March 11, 2014

RE: ASBESTOS ABATEMENT & PIPE
REMOVAL AT LA CROSSE WWTP

To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council
of the City of La Crosse, WI

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The following bids were received for the Asbestos Abatement & Pipe Removal at
La Crosse WWTP project:

MAVO SYSTEMS WISCONSIN, LLC $32,584.00
WAUSAU, WISCONSIN

Dirty Ducts Cleaning, Environmental, Insulation, Inc. $42,855.00
Madison, Wisconsin

Robinson Brothers Environmental, Inc. $68,580.00
Waunakee, Wisconsin

ECCO Midwest, Inc. $82,875.00
Inver Grove Heights, Minnesota
The City Engineer recommends awarding the bid to Mavo Systems Wisconsin,
LLC in the amount of $32,584.00.
Sincerely,
Randy Turtenwald

City Engineer
RT:kn



